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GEN II ZONING SYSTEM BUILD QUESTIONNAIRE and OUTLINE FOR CUSTOMERS 

• Number of rooftop units?  To determine how many GEN II control panels, GCLK 

time clocks, and TR100 transformers. 

• Tonnage - CFM (air delivery) for each unit?  

• Number of Zones? 

• New installation or retrofit? Why?  To determine if RZXIT (zone stat and damper 

actuator) will be used 

Ø If retrofit, will contractor be using the existing dampers?  If so, select RZKIT 

• If buying new dampers, need amount and sizes.  Round or rectangular? STMPD 

round, STCD rectangular 

• Are any dampers being slaved?  How many? 
• Are there existing VAV boxes on the job?   

• Bypass Damper size? STBP round, STCDBP rectangular. Need 40Va transformer. 

• Number of thermostats?  EzTouch. Zonex requires 1 thermostat per damper 

• Unshielded twisted pair cable for communication – TWPR 

IMPORTANT ZONING SUPPORT INFORMATION 
 

Technical Support - 1-800-228-2966 

Website - www.zonexproducts.com 

Request for quote: rfq@zonexproducts.com 

Training webinar available for contractor.  Schedule at this link: 

www.zonexproducts.com/us/webex 

Vince Racalbuto, National Sales Manager.  E-mail: vince@zonexsystems.com  Mobile: 

760-546-8715 


